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Governance 
Town Hall, Rose Hill, 
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP 
 
DX 12356, Chesterfield 
Email  democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk 
 
The Chair and Members of Enterprise 
and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 

Please ask for  Martin Elliott 

 Direct Line 01246 345236 
 Fax  

 
01246 345252 

 11 December 2014 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 

Please attend a meeting of the ENTERPRISE AND WELLBEING 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE to be held on THURSDAY, 18 DECEMBER 2014 at 
5.00 pm in Committee Room 3,Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield, the agenda for 
which is set out below. 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1(Public Information) 
1.  

  
Apologies for Absence  
 

2.  
  
Executive Member for Housing - Report on Housing Allocations Policy 
(Pages 5 - 12) 
 
5:05 – 5:20pm 
 

3.  
  
Executive Member for Housing - Report on Support for Vulnerable 
Tenants (Pages 13 - 18) 
 
5:20 – 5:35pm 
 

4.  
  
Scrutiny Project Group Report on Parks and Open Spaces Strategy 
(Pages 19 - 62) 
 
5:35 – 5:50pm 
 
 



 
 

5.  
  
Scrutiny Project Groups, Progress Reports (Pages 63 - 68) 
 
5:50 – 6:00pm 
 
- Dog Fouling 
 
- Leisure, Sport and Culture Activities  
- Sub Group - Sports Facilities Strategy – Proposed Project Group Scope 
- Sub Group – Parks and Open Spaces Strategy – Proposed Project 

Group Scope 
 
 
 
 

6.  
  
Scrutiny Project Group Report on Sports Facilities Strategy (Pages 69 - 
70) 
 
6:00 – 6:10pm 
 

7.  
  
Executive Member for Leisure, Culture and Tourism - Sports Facilities 
Strategy (Pages 71 - 116) 
 
6:10 – 6:55pm 
 

8.  
  
Forward Plan and Notices or Urgent Decisions (Pages 117 - 136) 
 
6:55 – 7:05pm 
 
 

9.  
  
Scrutiny Monitoring (Pages 137 - 140) 
 
7:05 – 7:15pm 
 

10.  
  
Overview and Scrutiny Developments  
 
7:15 – 7:20pm 
 

11.  
  
Work Programme for Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 
(Pages 141 - 144) 
 
7:20 – 7:25pm 
 

12.  
  
Minutes of the Meetings held on 2 and 20 October, 2014 (Pages 145 - 
160) 
 
7:25 – 7:30pm 



 
 

 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager  
 
  


